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J?, -eased under the J oJiri I!'· KeJjft,trdy ltssaSSinaT1on ecor s ~olle ' ll_n' Act. of 1992 · ( 44 USC" --..107. -.r.:;o 
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L ·· Qj[t-c~- i~ef:~o~~~ditm · ~ . uN;rEn sr:iks co ~~~i~~-~ 
TO : Director, Federal Bureau of Inve:stigation 

&1/r~: . Walter Yeagley 
Acting Assistant Attorney General 
Internal Security Division 

ANTI-FIDEL CASTRO ACTIVITIES 
INTERNAL SECURITY - CUBA 

/""" if h r , Jc. ;;ll)"}!Q>=-~-= 
ll r.ar. t:fr,!,g 
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~~F 
Reference is made to your memorandum dated Jillle 5, 1959, in /$ _ _ ·l_,etOl 

which you requested to be advised on an expedite basis when any of 'tt--U , · 
the data furnished this Division concerning subject points to a 
possible violation, if the facts were proved, of a law within the 
jurisdiction of the Bureau. 

cr / -
The information furnished in a memorandum dated June 5, 1959 at 

Washington, D.Co and captioned Anti-Fidel Castro Activities points to \ 
a possible violation, if the allegations contained therein were proved. .,l 
by competent and legally sufficient evidence. , . \, f 

, 
K 

~ ~-
It appears from your memorandum that Rolando Arcadio Masfe_rrer ~ 

Rojas, Justo Luis Pozo deL ~erto,, and Pedro Diaz have entered into g ~ 
~-

an agreement which could constitute a conspiracy to violate Section 1 o-!._ 
1 956, Title 18, United States Code, in that they appear to have agreed ~ ~ '~ 

to injure or destroy specific property situated in Cuba. It will, . ., "- ~ 
of course, be necessary to establish that the property to be destroyed 
belongs to the Cuban Government or a political subdivtsion thereof~ 
or that it is a public uti~ityo However, for the present, it is · ~ 
assumed that such proof can be adduced because of the targets .. ' di~.:;:., -- . 
cusse'd, viz .. , telegraph office, microwave st~tion and tele~~l:of!:,tl:ce; ' .. 

l>Q 

It would also be necessary to establish an overt acL?~ 0~:-; o~:. ·; a 
the conspirators to effect the object of· the conspiracy. l; s.uch a .;,: 
overt act could be the purchasing or acquiring of planes g,;~ar.~cy o\,1-r;; 8 
the conspiracy. - ~·; ~. &J 

.~ ' ~ - 0 

- If it c~.J>e~p_ro __ ·~-~--!--~a~ Richar -- ~~ill.§.~., Robeijf·~ut/{!i_a~-· ~ ~ 
,..{ones,~ Arthilr Vinin ~:vis, Willi · otms.pn, Cheste , aier; General :<::; 

-:- os edraza and E 1 , . eacock {lav knowingly joi;rp.e .in the illegal b 

. ag Eime~t; )<hey wouJ' be G~rerOd co-conspi.ra1/fr'J' • .;2, _ ~- "-->:' .- . 

, u~w.b~cf!.~ ·. , ... REC-9~ -; ]!/ -=- ~ *'-.-/ 
f) -----r-t"' is further noted~ the agreement Ol_ ~~sferrer and l.S 

_./ 

I 
__ , ___ co-conspirators could be considered as a consp~ritty ~Y · yri_,qf~f~ ~~ion , " 

960, Title 18, United States Code, as well as Section 956. The send- /' 
ing of planes and men on a sabotage mission from the-Ytl.i ted ~ta,t.e,:~'"'•J!!IJ ~ 11., ), +l; , 
for the purposet;fffi assisting in the overthrqw of the Government of .. . - .. {:t-_ :V_~~ · u_. -· _ 

C1_1ba. could be 6?ns:ifder~~~;~~ _ .. -;n expediti?n, ?r military ente:r-priseC 7 ~- '\>~~·} 
WJ. th1.n the meam.ng of 'Sect~¢~ ~to· Aga1.n, _J.t w<?uld be nec;:ess¥'y ~- . ~)}1>' 
establish an. ovc~,:t tctct_, P:'h.~- ·e_

1
,·for the conspirators to eff~ct the _ objec~ AI 6/r.· -· 

of the conspl.r~~cy,{ 'f<: :.-·v~ I" J , _- .. · ; "/v · 
. ::·, ~- . . ~ -· · ~ . ,. t\ - -~ ' . .!' ·'' :lf)~"·_:·'r-' 
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It e~t appear that th~ e is suffici~~ evidence to link 
S~!_~a_d.o_~~.: i~~ ~!!., Jose Lui_ t ujol., _and Ra:yi(Molan to the_ Hasferrer 
conspi acy • . However, it does appear they have agreed to attack·Cuba, 
from the United States. If this is established and if an overt act 
to effect the object of the conspiracy is committed, such as the 
gathering together of individuals under such circumstances as to 
make clear that they were about to engage in an expedition against 

1
-, Cuba from the United :States, there could be a conspiracy to violate 

Section 960. c. v...b ,A ___ &._r~~~~ cL~:~-.----" .. 

ir.Je are reviewing other information furnished by the Bureau and 
1~11 review future information concerning subject and if any such 
information points to a possible violation of law, we will advise you • 

'-~\._ 

I ~'-~-----------------------------------~----------------~~--------~------------------------~ 
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